SOULBURY MILLENNIUM GREEN

MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

Registered Charity No 1070738

Minutes of Meeting 9 January 2023 at 7:30 p.m.

Action

Those present: Apologies:			Nigel Kemal Alan Stevens Vic Wright Wendy Taylor Geoff Kiddle Richard Caplan Carla Bennett	Chairman		
	1	Previous minutes and matters arising				
		Minutes of the last meeting agreed as correct and signed by Nigel.Matters arising:December 2022 meeting cancelled due to bac				

	Matters arising: December 2022 meeting cancelled due to bad			
		weather.		
		Poles not yet collected from Carla, Alan will sort this together with looking surplus poles Stoke Hammond has offered us.	Alan	
2	Finance report/income from fundraising/website			
	Barclays account ba Petty cash:	lance: £8,029.81 £53.01		
	Bucks Lottery:£8.00Dec 2022 and Jan 2023Calendars were charged at £9 each and on this basis we made £167.00 fo the SMG funds. However, many people profered £10 notes not wanting any change so this sum is probably more like £187.00.			
	100 Club has brough some more as we or	Wendy		
3	Work in progress			
	Pond is filling and the ducks are back. Need shingle to weigh down sides of the pond. Suggest a tipper load not 3 tonnes in bags.			
	The loo would benefit from a coat of Sadolin - job for the Community Payback teams.			
	Pruning of orchard trees needs doing - need to get a team together and dates. Some require this now, others require it in the Spring. Nigel w talk to Richard about this.		Nigel/ Richard	
	when installed that quote for the job	noured cable needs to be bought. If there is a surplus could be used to add another socket in the area. A will be obtained from Graeme Meichtry. Wendy will y's availability with tractor and mole.	Nigel/ Wendy	
4	Events			
	Easter Egg Hunt: 8	April 2023		
		ke marquee again and will be run on the same basis as ndy will produce a poster.	Wendy	

	Coronation celebrations: 7 May 2023				
	Meeting of the 'Dream team' takes place on Thursday 12/1/23. Event will take place on the SMG as there is no beacon lighting for the Coronation. It will be a Picnic in the Park type of event and Richard Stark and the Great Horwood Silver Band are already in place.				
	Curry evening for SMG: 20/1/23.				
	Variety of curries available of varying degrees of heat to suit all tastes. To be held in the parish hall.	Vic			
	Dog Show and Beerfest: 17/6/23				
	This is to be run by The Boot in its entirity. They will hire marquees and SMG for the event. Still in early stages of organisation so all is to be confirmed.				
	Soulfest 2023: 8/7/23				
	Discussion took place about what was needed to return the event to a family occasion, ie food offering, music offering, etc. In order to take this forward a meeting needs to take place with Michele, any of the event's hardworking crew and the SMG committee.				
5	100 Club				
	Draw completed:				
	Winners:December 2022Karen WoodJanuary 2023Nigel Kemal				
6	Any other business				
	Carla reported trip hazards on the main path up the SMG, particularly near to where the food/drink gazebos were placed for Bonfire night. Probably caused by tree roots. Nigel investigated the issue. Looks as though the offending root(s) can be cut and the path be filled in with cold tarmac and blow torch in a similar fashion that the path was repaired when the first electrical cable had to cross it.				
	Sign needed by the stage and stones at the top of the SMG to explain the mindset behind its creation. The Luxtons have been asked to get info from the son Charlie who designed it but has yet to be forthcoming. Vic will ask Richard Onslow at the parish breakfast on 15/1/23 as he was involved with it as well.				
7	Date of next meeting				
	The next meeting will be held on 13th February 2023 to be held at the home of Wendy Taylor.	All			

Meeting closed at 21.00 hrs

Distribution: Those present + Michele Nicholas, Carla Bennett